fte 48, FPrederick, hd. 21701
1/5/75

Hisms Jane Smith, Direcior
Civil Archives Division
Hatlonsl Archives
Ulﬂm:m. DeC, 20408

Dear Miss Szith,

What I tuke to bs the umterials referrved to i the remiltizate paragreph
of your letter of “pne 2% have arviied, Thuks.

In checking then over I find some pages miseing other than those for which }
thore is s record indicatdng they were not to havs besn providsd.

Gne appendix o ths long memorandus on Cawald's Foreign Activities,
undated in the copy eup;lisd, is a 1A msovandum of April 6,1954 oo
"Certain Guestions Posed by the State Depertuent."

In what was pent me there were only Y¥r, Helms' coverins letter and the
ssoond pege of this semorandiss,

There was also a meuo fros the Int Hemo for Record file TotRecords, by
We Dawid Slawson, the subject of which is "Conference with the CIA on MKareh
12,1964,

Thiz docusent was declassified 1/24/75.

The firat page only was sont moe

I would apsreciate copdes of those sissing peges,
Thank you very zuch,

Sinosrelyy

Harold Welsberg




